02/06/2023, 12:10 Email

Email Shubhanjali Umrao

Fwd: Approval of Draft documents CHD 36 (21397, 19614, 16581, 19437, 20386, 21309) on behalf of Chairman, Chemical
Division Council

From : Head Chemical Department <hchd@bis.gov.in> Thu, May 25, 2023 10:44 AM

Subject : Fwd: Approval of Draft documents CHD 36 (21397, 19614, 16581, 19437, 20386, 21309) on behalf
of Chairman, Chemical Division Council

To : Shubhanjali Umrao <shubhanjali@bis.gov.in>

From: "s pal" <s.pal@iiserkol.ac.in>

To: "Head Chemical Department" <hchd@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 11:37:33 AM

Subject: Re: Approval of Draft documents CHD 36 (21397, 19614, 16581, 19437, 20386, 21309) on behalf of Chairman, Chemical
Division Council

Approved

SP
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Sourav Pal, FNA, FASc, FNASc, FRSC

Professor & Head, Department of Chemistry,

Ashoka University, Sonipat, Haryana 131029 India

Former Director, Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER) Kolkata

Former Director, CSIR- National Chemical Laboratory,Pune 411 008, India & Former Professor, IIT Bombay
& DST J C Bose National Fellow
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On Thu, May 18, 2023 at 4:13 PM Head Chemical Department <hchd@bis.gov.in> wrote:
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Our Ref: CHD 36/T

Subject: Approval of Draft documents CHD 36 (21397, 19614, 16581, 19437, 20386, 21309) on behalf of Chairman, Chemical

Division Council

Email

18 05 2023

CHD 36 (21397)

IS 3025 (Part 8) : 2023 Methods of Sampling and Test Physical
and Chemical For Water and Wastewater Part 8 Taste Rating
Second Revision

CHD 36 (19614)

IS 3025 (Part 46) : 2023 Methods of Sampling and Test Physical
and Chemical for Water and Wastewater Part 46 Magnesium
Second Revision

CHD 36 (16581)

IS 3025 (Part 44) : 2023 Methods Of Sampling And Test Physical
And Chemical For Water And Wastewater Part 44 Biochemical
Oxygen Demand Bod (Second Revision)

CHD 36 (19437)

IS 3025 (Part 51) : 2023 Methods of Sampling and Test Physical
and Chemical for Water and Wastewater Part 51 Carbonate and
Bicarbonate Second Revision

CHD 36 (20386)

IS 3025 (Part 23) : 2023 Methods of Sampling and Test Physical
and Chemical For Water and Wastewater Part 23 Alkalinity
Second Revision

CHD 36 (21309)

IS 18283 : 2023 Portable Field Testing Kit For Onsite Testing Of
Drinking Water Specification

In accordance with sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS rules 2018, I enclose a press copy of the draft document mentioned above, which was finalized
by Water Quality Sectional Committee, CHD 36 in the light of comments received from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of

Chemical Division Council.

(21397) - The approval of Chairperson, CHD 36 was sought via mail dated 06 04 2023.

(16581, 20386) - The approval of Chairperson, CHD 36 was sought via mail dated 21 02 2023.
(19614, 19437) - The approval of Chairperson, CHD 36 was sought via mail dated 12 10 2022.
(21309) - The Water Quality Sectional Committee in its 15th meeting held on 24012023 decided to finalize the draft and send it for printing
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02/06/2023, 12:10

Email

It is requested that this note and its enclosure(s) may be returned to this office as early as possible recording your approval of the draft(s) as

Indian Standard(s).

Encl.: As above.

Chairman, Chemical Division Council
BIS U.O. No. CHD 36 /T dated 18 05 2023

Dr. Sourav Pal, Director
Professor & Head,
Department of Chemistry
Ashoka University,
Sonipat, Haryana

(o=
Azadik,
Amrit Mahotsav

(Ajay K Lal)

APPROVED
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“HI 2023 INDIA

A

ONE EARTH * ONE FAMILY + ONE FUTURE

Scientist E & Head (CHD)

(Chairman, Chemical Division Council)

https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:-11109&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1

3/3


https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
https://www.g20.org/

